

Enhanced Care Management Provider Manual Part 1 (CCA Users)

Molina Healthcare of California (Molina Healthcare or Molina)

2025

Capitalized words or phrases used in this ECM Provider Manual shall have the meaning set forth in your Agreement with Molina Healthcare. "Molina Healthcare" or "Molina" has the same meaning as "Health Plan" in your Agreement. The ECM Provider Manual is customarily updated annually but may be updated more frequently as needed. Providers can access the most current ECM Provider Manual at <u>MolinaHealthcare.com</u>.

Last Updated: 06/2025



Enhanced Care Management Provider Manual

The Molina **Enhanced Care Management (ECM) Provider Manual** serves as the reference guide for ECM Providers and is considered an extension of the Provider contract. The manual details processes and requirements for the administration and delivery of Molina's Enhanced Care Management Program (ECM). ECM Providers are required to review this manual, participate in associated trainings, share materials with existing and new staff, and educate on program requirements. The information contained in the manual is current as of the date of its publication and is subject to change based on new DHCS requirements and/or when changes are made to Molina's ECM processes.

Please contact Molina's ECM Team at: <u>MHC_ECM@MolinaHealthCare.com</u> for questions about the manual or the ECM Program.

Thank you for your partnership and service to our members!



Table of contents

Enhanced Care Management Provider Manual3
Enhanced Care Management Overview and Requirements4
ECM Exclusions and Other State Programs/Benefits Non-Duplication:6
ECM Provider Roles and Responsibilities8
Care Management Documentation System Requirements9
Member Banner
Member Dashboard
Address Book23
ECM Lead Care Manager Caseload26
Assigning an ECM Lead Care Manager to an Enrolled Member27
Adding and Removing Assignments in CCA28
Deleting Assignments in CCA
Task Function
Healthwise Knowledgebase
Member Information File (MIF)38
ECM Referral Forms40
Presumptive Authorization42
Availity44
Care Coordination Portlet (CCP)45
Direct Referral to Molina's Member Location Unit47
ECM Provider Sample Telephone Outreach Script49
Enrollment in ECM
Closed-Loop Referrals
Provider Requirements for CLR
ECM Outreach Reporting, Billing and Reimbursement57
Privacy Breach
Cultural Competency Trainings/ Person-Centered Care Planning Trainings
Pre-Call Review60
ECM LCM Credentials and Confirmation of their Expertise and Skills
Members Aging Out65
Physician Certification Statements



Enhanced Care Management Provider Manual

The Molina Enhanced Care Management (ECM) Provider Manual serves as the reference guide for ECM Providers and is considered an extension of the Provider contract. The manual details processes and requirements for the administration and delivery of Molina's Enhanced Care Management Program (ECM). ECM Providers are required to review this manual, participate in associated trainings, share materials with existing and new staff, and educate on program requirements. The information contained in the manual is current as of the date of its publication and is subject to change based on new DHCS requirements and/or when changes are made to Molina's ECM processes.

Please contact Molina's ECM Team at: <u>MHC_ECM@MolinaHealthCare.Com</u> for questions about the manual or the ECM Program.

Thank you for your partnership and service to our members!



Enhanced Care Management | Overview and Requirements

ECM is a whole-person, interdisciplinary approach to care that addresses the clinical and nonclinical needs of Members with the most complex medical and social needs. ECM provides systematic coordination of services and comprehensive care management that is community based, interdisciplinary, high touch and person centered. DHCS' vision for ECM is to coordinate all care for Members who receive it, including across the physical and behavioral health delivery systems (DHCS ECM Policy Guide, section: What is Enhanced Care Management). ECM is a statewide Medi-Cal benefit offered at no cost to all eligible Medi-Cal members as defined by the DHCS ECM Policy Guide.

Populations of Focus: To qualify for the ECM benefit, Members must meet the DHCS ECM eligibility criteria for at least one of the Populations of Focus (PoFs) below:

- Individual adults experiencing homelessness
- Adults with families or unaccompanied children/youth experiencing homelessness
- Adults at risk for avoidable hospital or emergency department (ED) utilization
- Adults and children/youth with serious mental health and/or substance use disorder needs (SUD)
- Adults living in the community and at risk for long-term care institutionalization (LTC)
- Adult nursing facility residents transitioning to the community
- Adults and youth transitioning from incarceration
- Pregnant and postpartum individuals (Birth Equity)
- Children/youth enrolled in California Children's Services (CCS) with additional needs beyond the CCS condition
- Children/youth involved in child welfare
- Children/youth at risk for avoidable hospital or (ED) utilization

Goals: The ECM benefit is designed to offer comprehensive, whole person care management to high-need, high-cost Medi-Cal Managed Care Members, with the overarching goals of:

- Improving care coordination;
- Integrating services;
- Facilitating community resources;
- Addressing SDOH;
- Improving health outcomes; and
- Decreasing inappropriate utilization and duplication of services.

Services: ECM offers a core set of seven services to help members manage and improve their health

1. **Outreach and Engagement:** Contact and engage the member in their care.



- 2. **Comprehensive Assessment and Care Management Planning:** Complete a comprehensive assessment with the member and work with them to develop a care plan to manage and guide their care and meet their goals.
- 3. Enhanced Coordination of Care: Coordinate care and information across all of the member's providers and implement the care plan.
- 4. **Health Promotion:** Provide tools and support that will help the member better monitor and manage their health.
- 5. **Comprehensive Transitional Care:** Help the member safely and easily transition in and out of the hospital or other treatment facilities.
- 6. **Member and Family Supports:** Educate the member and their personal support system about their health issues and options to improve treatment adherence.
- 7. **Coordination of and Referral to Community and Social Support Services:** Connect the member to community and social services.



ECM Exclusions and Other State Programs/Benefits | Non-Duplication:

There are many programs, services and benefits offered to Medi-Cal members designed to coordinate care for eligible individuals. Molina and ECM Providers work together to ensure that services are not duplicated, and appropriate referrals are made when indicated. In some instances, members may receive services from more than one program, including ECM. However, there are other cases where the members cannot be enrolled in ECM if they are already enrolled in another program. The following highlights the intersection of ECM and certain benefits and services or programs. For further detail and a more exhaustive list, please reference the DHCS ECM Policy Guide.

- **1915(c) Waiver Programs:** Members can be enrolled in a 1915(c) Waiver Program or ECM, but not in both at the same time.
- California Community Transitions (CCT) Money Follows the Person (MFTP): Members can be enrolled in CCT MFTP or ECM, but not in both at the same time.
- Hospice: Members receiving hospice are excluded from ECM.
- Family Mosaic Project Services: Members enrolled in Family Mosaic Project Services are excluded from ECM.
- **Complex Case Management (CCM) and ECM:** Members can be enrolled in either CCM or ECM, but not in both at the same time.
 - Accordant: Members can be enrolled in either Accordant or ECM, but not in both at the same time.
- **Community Health Worker (CHW) and ECM:** CHW services are considered a built-in component of ECM. CHW services are not separately reimbursable for members enrolled in ECM.
- Dual Eligible Members:

Medicare Delivery Model	ECM Eligible	
FIDE-SNPs	No (b/c similar provided)	
PACE Programs	No (b/c similar provided)	
Medi-Medi Plan (i.e. Medi-Cal MCP + EAE DSNPs)	No (b/c similar provided)	
Medi-Cal MCP + non-EAE D-SNP	Yes in 2023; No for 2024, because Medi-Cal MCP Member will receive ECM-like services from D-SNP (Unless the Member was already receiving ECM services at the end of 2023)	



Medi-Cal MCP + Other MA	Yes
Medi-Cal MCP + Medicare FFS	Yes
Medi-Cal FFS + Medicare FFS or Plan (not MCP enrolled)	Νο



ECM Provider Roles and Responsibilities

Each eligible member is assigned to a contracted ECM Provider who is responsible for the provision of ECM services, including designating an ECM Lead Care Manager (ECM LCM) to serve as the primary point of contact and coordinator for the member, their providers, and personal support system.

If a member's primary care provider is affiliated with an ECM provider organization, the member will be assigned to that ECM provider whenever possible. If a member's primary care provider is not part of an ECM provider organization, the ECM provider is assigned based on PoFs served, experience and service area. The assigned ECM provider must coordinate with the member's primary care provider and all providers that are part of the member's care team.

A member can also choose a different ECM provider organization or a different lead care manager within their assigned ECM provider organization if they want.

ECM provider responsibilities include:

- Reaching out to the member to initiate care.
- Conducting ongoing outreach and engagement with each member, primarily through inperson contact or the member's preferred method of communication.
- Ensuring that services are provided monthly or more frequently the member's needs.
- Assigning a lead care manager to each member in CCA within 5 business days, see page 24 for steps on how to assign an ECM LCM to a member.
- Working with a member and their care team to conduct a comprehensive assessment and develop and update a care plan for each member.
- Organizing member care activities and maintaining regular contact, which includes proper CCA documentation, with their providers to ensure coordination, including county substance use disorder and specialty mental health providers as appropriate.
- Managing referrals, coordination, and follow-up to needed services and supports.
- Supporting the member in making healthy choices and strengthening skills that allow them to better manage their conditions.
- Supporting the member and their personal support system during discharge from the hospital and other treatment facilities.
- Providing education and identifying support needs for a member and their family or other caregivers.
- Providing services in person and accompanying members to appointments when needed.
- Sharing information and reports with the health plan and submitting claims and/or encounters.

ECM providers must meet certain qualification requirements to serve ECM enrollees, such as those related to experience, capacity, and documentation.



Care Management Documentation System Requirements

Clinical Care Advance (CCA)

ECM Providers who choose to utilize Molina's care management platform will need to document all member activities in Clinical Care Advance (CCA). CCA documentation is considered the source of truth for all ECM-related member activities and is subject to regulatory/internal audits. When requesting access to CCA, a supervisor or above must complete the *ECM-CS CCA External Access Request Form* and submit it to Molina's ECM Team: MHC ECM@MolinaHealthCare.Com. The ECM-CS CCA External Access Request Form must be completed in its entirety and accurately, especially the User Type section (Non-Clinical or Clinical), as this impacts our encounters submissions. We want to ensure we are correctly reporting encounters made by non-clinical staff versus clinical staff.

		OLINA LITHCARE	Enhan and C	ced Care Management Community Supports		
		CCA EXTERNAL ACCESS REQUEST FORM				
	Requestor: (ECM/CS Supervisor or above)		Request Date:			
		EXTERNAL USER CONTACT INFORMATION				
۱.	First Name:		Middle Initial:			
1	Last Name:		Phone:			
	Email: *must be organizati	Email:				
	User Type (Non-C	User Type (Non-Clinical or Clinical):				
ORGANIZATION INFORMATION						
	Name:	Name:		Street:		
	City:	City:		State:		
	Zip Code:		Country	USA		
	Please submit the completed form to the ECM Team: MHC_ECM@MolinaHealthCare.Com					

In the event that someone from your organization leaves or no longer needs access to CCA, your organization will need to inform Molina's ECM Team immediately to disable the user's access.

Logging into CCA

- 1. Pre-requisites
 - a. Supported Browser(s): Clinical Care Advance <u>only</u> works in Microsoft Edge and in Chrome
- 2. Paste the following link <u>careadvance.molinahealthcare.com/</u> into the Microsoft Edge browser address bar to log into the Care Clinical Advance Production Environment.
- 3. **If you are a first-time user, you must change your password** before Logging in to Clinical Care Advance. Please Click on Change your Password to change your password.



 Please type in username prefixed with Molina.dmz\username and password received in your email. Type your new password in New password and Confirm the new password. Click on Submit to update your Password.

Note:

- To change password please email <u>MHC_ECM@MolinaHealthCare.Com</u>. The "change your password" buttons will not work.
- Your username is not your email. In most cases, it will be the first four letters of your last name followed by the first four letters of your first name.

Molina Healthcare - External Federation Service		
Update Password		
Your password is successfully updated.		

- 5. Copy and paste the link below into the Microsoft Edge browser address bar to return to the Login for the Care Clinical Advance Production Environment. careadvance.molinahealthcare.com/
- 6. Please Type in your username **without the prefix Molina**, then type in your new password. Click **Sign in** to Log in.

Molina Healthcare - External Federation Service		
Sign in with your organizational account		
UserName		
•••••		
Sign in		
Change your password		

7. You are now in the CCA Production Environment. This is where all our active members live. Any completed action or process is all done here in the production environment.



CCA 2FA Steps









Basic Navigation of CCA

arch Q	🔋 📫 No Case Selected 🚦 📼	● ▲ ★ ② ✔ 篇 ④	🔶 🕈 🌲 🖙 Vanessa Rodrigue
MOLINA	A Momber Selected M // Cases: Tasks: Progress Notes: Scratch Pad		
Search Menu «	Greetings Rodriguez! Your last login was: June 2 12:45:41 PM 2023		
	Assignments and Tasks	Communications	
quently Used Tools	Patients 2 CM 1 Tasks 4 Q-CM Cases 0 Q-Tasks 0		
y Work Assignments	2 new 1 new 0 new 0 new 0 new 0 overdue	Access is restricted to view communication summarie	es. Please contact your administrator.
am Management	Today	New Message). Gen
Account	loudy	TEST MESSAGE	VIC
y Account		Test Admin messagee	
indard tools			
y Work 🕨			
ne Management >>			
nuber Information >>			
55 Tools >			
min Tools •			
eports •			
istom Reports			
ols •			

Today's Section in CCA

The Today section of the CCA home page displays company-wide announcements or messages regarding any new CCA system activities (i.e., campaigns, reports, new features, updates, etc.).

Search Q	o 📫 No Case Selected 📓 回	🛛 🛦 ★ 🏾 🔊 🗸 📖 🗟 🗙 🔶 🕈 🔺 🗇 Vanessa Rodriguez
MOLINA	A No Member Selected If Cases: Tasks: Progress Notes Scratch Pad	
Search Menu	Greetings Rodriguez! Your last login was: June 2 12:48:41 PM 2023	
••••	Assignments and Tasks	Communications
requently Used Tools	Patients 2 CM 1 Tasks 4 Q-CM Cases 0 Q-Tasks 0	
My Work Assignments	2 new 1 new 0 new 0 new 2 overdue	Access is restricted to view communication summaries. Please contact your administrator.
Address Book		
Team Management	Today	New Messages View A
My Account		TEST MESSAGE
Standard Tools		Test Admin messagee
My Work +		
Care Management		
Member Information +		
LTSS Tools +		
Admin Tools +		
Reports +		
Custom Reports		
Tools +		

Assignments & Tasks

Search Q		
MOLINA		
Search Menu «	Greetings Rodriguez! Your last login was: June 2 12:48:41 PM 2023 Assignments and Tasks	
Frequently Used Tools	Patients 2 CM 1 Tasks 4 Q-CM Cases 0 Q-Tasks 0	
My Work Assignments Letters	2 new 1 new 0 new 0 new 0 overdue 0 overdue	

1. **Patients:** Displays user's <u>Current Caseload</u>, total # of members (patients) assigned to users & # of new members assigned **(bolded)**.



- 2. **CM:** Allows the user to view their <u>Current Case Management</u> # of opened CM cases and new CM cases assigned **(bolded)**.
- 3. Tasks: Shows # of tasks assigned to the user (both **new** and **overdue**); the last two columns not used (not applicable to ECM).

Searching for and Selecting Members in CCA

Many CCA functions work directly with a member's record, so you must find and select the member to "**bring them into focus**." In the Search tab, you need to enter the information you have for the member. Please only look up members assigned to you by Molina ECM Team, otherwise this is considered a breach in privacy.

Instructions	Screenshot	
Step 1: Select Search from the Vertical Menu Bar to bring up the search menu.	Search Menu « Search Menu « Search Menu « First Name Last Name Date Of Birth Exact ~ Date: Date:	
Note:	Address Book Team Management My Account My Account	
 If the member is not in focus (as seen in the screenshot as "No Member Selected"), some of the menu options will be grayed out. The Admin Tools section is for the Molina internal teams. Please do not use this feature. 	My Account Standard Tools My Work Care Management Member Information LISS Tools Admin Tools Reports Custom Reports Tools Tools Custom Reports Conditional Condition	



Search Q 0	No Case Selected Image: Contemportal Antiperiod Antiperiod Contemportal Antiperiod Contemport
Search Menu «	Greetings Ballard Your last login was: November 3 10.01.08 AM 2023
Frequently Used Tools My Work Assignments	Assignments and lasks Patients 0: CM0 Tasks 0 Q-CM Cases 0 Q-Tasks 0 0 new 0 new 0 new 0 new 0 new 0 overdue
Letters Address Book	Today
My Account Standard Tools	October 17, 2023 New Enhancements/Updates available for:
My Work Care Management	CA Community Health Worker Enrollment/Disenrollment Assessment CA ECM Disenrollment Form updates TX Standard UTC II.R Dual Lefter TX Standard UTC II.R Dual Lefter TX Member lefters to auto-popular enabling vs physical address Fix: Member lefters to auto-popular enabling vs physical address
Member Information > LTSS Tools > Admin Tools >	Admin Tools is for Molina Internal Team
Reports Custom Reports	
Tools ►	



Step 2:

There are two (2) ways to search for members:

Option #1 –

The first way is to enter the member's first name, last name, and date of birth. Select the **Exact** Date of Birth from the dropdown if you have the member's birthdate. Select **Find.**

or

Select **Range** from the dropdown if you do not have the Date of Birth, but you have an approximate age range; enter those dates and select Find.

Option #2 -

The second way to search for a member is to enter their Medicaid ID, also referred to as the member's CIN. Select **Find.**





Step 3:

Once the list of members populates, click the member's name to bring the member "IN FOCUS."

Note: If a member is restricted, you cannot access the member's CCA profile. Members might be restricted because they are no longer with our plan or might have a hold restriction. If this is the case, please check Availity (the new Provider Portal). Other reasons might be that the member was disenrolled from the ECM Program or missing a condition code to allow the ECM Provider to access the member. Reach out to Molina's ECM Team Inbox immediately if this occurs. Molina's ECM Team will troubleshoot the issue.

Search Results

	First Name	Last Name	Date of Birth	Subscriber ID	Group ID	Employer	SSN	Medicare i
m	TEST	STAGECL	12/02/1981			TX		
M	TEST	TESAS	12/02/1981			TX		
m	TEST	TEST	01/01/1987			FL		
m	TEST	TEST	01/01/1990			UT/NV		
2	TEST	TEST	01/01/2001	11858242		CA		
-	TEST	TEST	01/01/2001	11858357		CA	3123	
-	TEST	TEST	01/01/2001	11924506		CA	3123	
m	TEST	TEST	01/31/1995			TX		
m	TEST	TEST	02/04/1982			FL		
m	TEST	TEST	02/11/2007			M		
2	TEST	TEST	04/11/1986	603839784		CA	5732	
m	TEST	TEST	08/18/1968			WI		
2	TEST	TEST	10/10/2000	000000000		CA	0000	
m	TEST	TEST	11/11/1990			TX		



Member Banner

When a member is '**in focus**,' the member's name appears at the top of the screen in the Member Banner. The Member Banner displays two lines of important information about the member.

Top Line: Displays general information about the member in focus.

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		9
4	E TEST, ADAM	2 3	Male Age 41 y/c	0 (04/03/1980)	ID: CA1311B9DH25-00	😋 Cases: 🥖	Tasks: (2)	Progress Notes	Scratch Pad (0)	County, Language:
Sa	n diego, English Eligibility: ONXT		LSan Diago ML		MUC 1 9/1/2016 1 12/21/2079	I Podotormin	ation Data 2	02204 LECM Eligible	LECM Opt In	
Ľ		1 DHS	San Diego - IMF	10 ACA - 5D -		redetermin	alion Date Z	02204 ECIVI - Eligible	FEOM - Opt in	

- 1. Member's name
- 2. Member's Dashboard icon
- 3. Gender, Age
- 4. DOB
- 5. Molina ID#
- 6. Member's cases (you can click here to view the member's case history)
- 7. Tasks associated with the member (you can click here to view all tasks associated with the member)
- 8. Progress notes
- 9. County, Primary language

Bottom Line: Includes the member's Eligibility Information. You want to always look at the member banner when bringing a member into focus to see if the member is **eligible** for ECM and whether the member is **enrolled (or Opted In).**

ľ	🛦 🎍 TEST, ADAM 💷 🛃 Male Age 44 y/o (04/03/1980) 🛛 I	ID: CA1311B9DH25-00 // Cases: UM(0) CM(31)	Tasks: (15) Progress Notes Scratch Pad (0)	County, Language: San diego, English
I	Eligibility: QNXT DHCS CA Medicaid ACA 1/1/2024	12/31/2078 Redetermination Date 202504 CA_E	ECM - Opt In CA_ECM - Eligible	
l	Alternate Format: -	2 3	4	

- 1. Line of Business (LOB) or Product Description. Please note, member eligibility is everchanging. Please note: All Medi-Cal members in LA County are Health Net members delegated to Molina.
- 2. Enrollment & Termination date with Molina (12/31/2078 is the default if there is no active termination date).
- 3. **The Redetermination Date** is a future date that indicates when the member's Medicaid eligibility must be renewed with the state.
- 4. ECM Program Information ECM Eligibility | ECM Enrollment Status. Here is where you can find information on whether a member is eligible for ECM and if the member is or is not enrolled in ECM.



Member is NOT Enrolled in ECM	Member is Enrolled in ECM
(NOT Opted-In)	(Opted-In)
1B9DH25-00 Cases: Tasks: (2) Toppress Notes Scratch Pad (0) County, Language:	189DH25-00 Cases: Tasks: (2) Torgress Notes Scratch Pad (0) County, Language:
3 12/31/2078 Redetermination Date 202204 ECM - Eligible	6 12/31/2078 Redetermination Date 202204 ECM - Eligible ECM - Opt In
ECM - Eligible	ECM - Eligible ECM - Opt In



Member Dashboard

The Member Dashboard contains a summary of member data and quick access to detailed information for a specific topic. ECM Providers should be reviewing the Member Dashboard as part of their pre-call review exercise (see Pre-Call Review section for additional details). In addition, if an ECM Provider cannot reach a member due to insufficient contact information, they should review the Member Dashboard for additional member contact information.

To access the Member Dashboard:

Instructions	Screenshot
Step 1: Bring a member in focus.	🛕 🎍 TEST, ADAM 😰 🖻 Male Age 41 yio (04/03/1980) 🐨 ID: CA1311B9DH25-00 🗞 Cases: ✔ Tasks: (2) 🦉 Progress Notes 🕃 Scratch Pad (0) County, Language: San diego, English ♥ Eligibility: QNXT DHS San Diego • MHC ACA • SD • MHC 8/1/2016 12/31/2078 Redetermination Date 202204 ECM • Eligible ECM • Opt In
 Step 2: There are four (4) ways to access the Member Dashboard. i. The icon by member's name (displays Member Dashboard in a separate pop-up window) <i>Recommended</i> ii. Member Dashboard tab under "My Work Assignments" (changes the main screen to Member Dashboard) iii. Member Information -> Member Dashboard (changes the main screen to Member Dashboard) iv. Search Results – When searching for a member, this section lets users view the dashboard once the member is selected. 	i. ii. iii. iii. <tr< td=""></tr<>



The Member Dashboard is organized into sections. *Header, Demographics, and Summary* are located at the top of the page to provide quick views of member information.

Member Dashboard:				🖍 Expand All 🔒 Print
iender: Date Of Birth: emale (67 yk	p) Phone:	Address:		Subscriber
Demographics (17)	Additional Information (43)	් Custom Fields (5)		Active Coverages (1)
Home Phone: Work Phone:	(past 2063 days) Medicaid ID: Is Eligible: Yes	Loading County,Language: San bemardino, English Rate Code:		Dual Eligible Aged - SB - MSP [San Bernardino - MSP - MHC]
Recent Tests (12) Height: NIA Weight: NIA	* Indicators (10) Demographic Risk Score: N/A Drug Interaction Found: N/A	Medications (1) ALBUTEROL SULFATE HFA [108 (90 Base) MCG/ACT]	./* Vaccinati	ions
Ø Allergies	E Procedures	Conditions	🕼 Recent A	ssessments (3)
			California I [10/19/2021 2:10 CA HRA [6/15/2021 1:07:	- Housing Verification Assessme 8:05 PM] 59 PM]
Active Cases	Assignments (1)	Secent Activities (54)	>>>> Imported	Guidelines (6)
	[10/20/2021]	- Member Outreach UTC [12/29/2021 5:08:37 PM] - Member outreach [12/29/2021 4:50:39 PM]	Library guideline [8/18/2021 3:41: Library guideline [8/18/2021 3:41:	e applied: Asthma Self Management 13 PMJ e applied: Asthma Medication Adherence 12 PMJ
Personal Contacts (5)	🏯 Treating Providers (1)	\$ Costs Summary	I Time Log	
SAN FERNANDO COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER. [Primary care physician]	SAN FERNANDO COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER [CA]			
[hty information]				
at Triage Reasons	Episodes	HCC Information		

Example of the Demographics and Summary Sections of the Member Dashboard

Note: The Member Dashboard information is VIEW ONLY.

• When viewing a category in the Member Dashboard (e.g., Recent Activities), you can only view a maximum of five (5) entries. To view all entries, click on **View All.**

Progress	s Notes	(C	EBECCA - Me	mber Dashboard - Intern	et Explorer					=
Open Entry	Add Progress Note	> 🖾 ।	RECENTA	SSESSMENTS 0 of 0						View All
Status	Source									
~	Manual	> = /	ACTIVE C	ASESUOTU						View All
~	Manual	-								
*	Manual Manual	> 🗈 /	ASSIGNM	ENTS 0 of 0						View All
		▼ ⁽²⁾ RECENT ACTIVITIES 3 of 3						View All		
		Status	Source	Registrar	Subject	Security	Case Id	Case Name	Date	Void Reason
		~	Manual	Henry Pacheco	Contact Form: IL 5Q HRS	Level 4			1/6/2020 10:16:49 AM	
		~	Manual	Henry Pacheco	Contact Form: IL 5Q HRS	Level 4			12/27/2019 12:05:58 PM	
		~	Manual	Katrina Moore, MPH - STAT Team CM	Member INACTIVE per QNXT / HRS SKIPPED	Level 4			5/3/2019 9:34:14 AM	

Note: If you click on **View All**, the main screen in the background or on another monitor will change to show that section you wish to view to allow you to view all entries.



Member Dashboard Sections				
Active Cases	HCC Information	Member Claim – Details		
Active Coverages	Imported Guidelines	Personal Contacts		
Additional Information	Indicators	Procedures		
Allergies	Medications	Recent Activities		
Assignments	Member Care Data - Alert Summary	Recent Assessments		
Conditions	Member Care Data – Authorization	Recent Tests		
Costs Summary	Member Care Data – Behavioral Summary	Summary		
Custom Fields	Member Care Data – ED Summary	Time Log		
Demographics	Member Care Data – Inpatient Summary	Treating Provider		
Eligibility-Additional Attributes	Member Care Data – Office Visit Summary	Triage Reasons		
Eligibility-Relationship	Member Care Data – Other Claims Summary	Utilization Active Authorization		
Eligibility-Restriction	Member Care Data – Communication Summary	Utilization Inactive Authorization		
Episodes	Member Care Data – Immunization Summary	Vaccinations		
Care Gaps				



Address Book

ECM Providers can find their assigned member's contact information (referred to as *My Information* in CCA), as well as the member's mailing information and the member's Primary Care Physician contact information. If a member has secondary insurance with Molina, this information might not be available in CCA, please ask the member to provide you with their PCP's information and add them to the Address Book. However, if a member needs to update their contact information and/or PCP information, in that case, the ECM LCM needs to assist the member with changing this information by calling Molina's Member Services.

Address Book in CCA

Create New Contact	Update Contact Information		
NAME		TYPE	ADDRESS
		Primary care physician	
		ECM Lead Care Manager	
		My Information	
		Mailing	

The assigned ECM LCM must enter their contact information within <u>five business days</u> of enrolling the member in the Address Book. The ECM LCM should enter any pertinent contact information in the Address Book, such as Interdisciplinary Care Team (ICT) members.

Follow the steps below to add the ECM LCMs contact information to the Address Book, however, follow the same steps to add additional contacts:

Instructions	Screenshot
Step 1: Access Module There are multiple ways to access Address Book; the shortcut is displayed. Click on Address Book	Search Menu «
Step 2: Click on Create New Contact	Address Book - Personal Contacts Create New Contact Update Contact Information



Step 3:

Choose Contact Type from the drop-down list:

Select ECM Lead Care Manager

- For member contacts, select **Personal Contact.**
- For PCP and specialists, select **Specialist**.
- Select **Other** for the other options that are not listed.

Fill out the rest of the form as appropriate.

IMPORTANT: In the last name field, place the name of the organization the individual being added belongs to in parenthesis. Example: **Smith (PICF)**

To finish, click Save

Once completed, the new contact(s) will be displayed in the Address Book – Personal Contacts window.

	Contact Type					
	Contact Type Dental Insurance Pharmacy Dentist OB/GYN Specialist 3 Specialist 4 Specialist 5 Therapist Vendor Power of Attorney Personal contact 3 Personal contact 3 Personal contact 4 Member Representative Health Department Personal contact 5 Family Member Home Health Personal contact 1 Personal contact 1 Personal contact 1 Personal contact 1 HIPAA Address Legal Guardian Emergency Contact Ophthalmologist Member Bad Address HHP Care Coordinator Housing Specialist Case Manager Provider Bad Address Tribal Affiliation					
	ECM Lead Care Manager	-				
Contact Type ECM Lead Car Name	Select the the	Contact Type from drop-down				
First Name Maria	Po ouro to					
Smith (PICF)	Be sure to enter the name of the organization the individual					
Home Phone Fax	being ad	ded belongs to in renthesis ()				
Work Phone (562) 000-001 Mobile Phone ([562) 000-001 Email (msmith@ema SMS Email	30 Joine and the second					
Address Street 1						
Street 2						
City						
State None	~					
Zip						
Country	447					
Save Cancel						
Address Bo	ook - Personal (Contacts				
Create New Con	tact Update Contact In	formation				
NAME		TYPE				
Maria Gray		PCP				
Maria Smith (PICF)	an Second)	ECM Lead Care Manager				
Joe Smith (Step Up		Housing Specialist				



Please note:		
Only manually entered contacts in the Address	Edit Contact Delete Contact	
Book can be edited or deleted .	Name	
	Name	Hilda Chavez (HIA)
	Contact Type	Specialist 1
	Contact Information	
	Home Phone Work Phone	555-555-1222
	Fax Mobile Phone	
	Email	
	SMS Email	
	Address	
	Street 1	
	Street 2	
	State	
	Zip	
	Country	
	Handicap Access?	NO
	Edit Contact Delete Contact	
	L	



ECM Lead Care Manager Caseload

As part of ECM's Program Requirement, Molina allows a maximum caseload of 50 members per ECM Lead Care Manager at any given time. This means a 50:1 ratio of members to ECM Lead Care Manager. Molina defers to the ECM Provider to decide on the minimum caseload. If any of your ECM Lead Care Managers have a caseload larger than 50 members without prior approval from Molina, Molina will stop assigning members to your organization. Please monitor your caseload on a regular basis as part of your oversight and monitoring.



Assigning an ECM Lead Care Manager to an Enrolled Member

As mentioned above, once a member has been enrolled into ECM, the ECM Provider must assign an ECM Lead Care Manager (LCM) within 5 business days from the enrollment date. If the assigned ECM LCM leaves the organization, the ECM Provider must immediately reassign the member to another ECM LCM. ECM Providers must enter the ECM LCM's contact information in the Address book in CCA and assign the ECM LCM as the Primary CM under the Assignments in CCA; the ECM LCM entered in both sections needs to match. If your organization reassigns any of our members to a different ECM LCM in the future, those updates need to be reflected in CCA immediately. Please note, this is also an ECM Program Requirement.

Before disenrolling a member, the ECM LCM needs to remove their contact information from the Address Book and remove themselves from the Assignments in CCA.



Adding and Removing Assignments in CCA

Follow the steps below to assign a member to your caseload or another ECM staff:

Instructions	Screenshot
 Step 1: Once the member is selected and in focus, go to the Care Management tab under Standard Tools to assign the member to a CM staff or yourself. a. Click Care Management b. Click Assignments 	Search Menu « Image: Search Image: Search Image: Search Frequently Used Tools Image: Search Image: Search My Work Assignments Image: Search Image: Search Address Book Team Management Image: Search My Work Progres Notes Caree Management Progres Notes Istandard Tools Assesse rights Assesse rights Admin Tools Letters Assesse rights Admin Tools Letters Service Toble Custom Reports Service Toble Image: Service Toble
Step 2: Click ADD.	Assignments Add Edit History Delete Assigned to
Step 3: Under QUEUE\USER, click on the magnifying glass	Add Assignment



Step 4: Enter the staff name and select SEARCH. Search results will populate staff names. Select the appropriate staff name and then click CONTINUE.	SEARCH FOR USER OR QUEUE
Step 5: Under ROLE, click the magnifying glass and select the appropriate role. If the staff is the primary case manager, check the box SET AS PRIMARY; otherwise, leave the box empty. The ECM LCM is required to select SET AS PRIMARY. Click SAVE	Add Assignment



Deleting Assignments in CCA

Follow the steps below to delete yourself or someone else from the member's Assignment in CCA. ECM LCMs are required to do this before disenrolling a member & when reassigning a new ECM LCM to a member:

Instructions	Screenshot
You can remove a member from your caseload by going to Case Management – Assignments. Select your name and click [DELETE] -> [OK].	Assignments Add Edit History Delete Assigned to By Hilda Chavez NOTE: Cannot remove assignment if there is an open case.



Task Function

Tasks are reminders for the external user to complete or follow up on certain action items (i.e., UTC follow-up attempts, assessments to be completed, follow-up calls to members/providers, sending correspondence or educational materials, scheduling case conferences, ECM care plan updates, as applicable housing voucher renewal application, etc.). ECM Providers documenting in CCA are required to use the task function for all action items, including but limited to the Comprehensive Assessments and Reassessment, and if the member requested the Advance Directives booklet in another language as discussed during the completion of the Comprehensive Assessments. Before disenrolling a member, the **ECM LCM is required to close all pending tasks**.

Instructions	Screenshot
Step 1: There are multiple ways to create Tasks These steps are for creating Tasks from the <i>Progress Notes module.</i> Click on the notepad icon.	Search M « Frequently Used Tools My Work Assignments Letters Address Book Team Management My Account
Step 2: Bring an entry into focus (gray-out) & click on Add Reminder or Task	Progress Notes Open Entry Add Progress Note More Information Full Text View More Options Archived Progress Notes Status Source Category Registrar Append Add Reminder or Task Intact Form
Step 3: Fill out highlighted items as appropriate A task can be assigned to yourself- "Me," or another "User" in CCA.	Cite data inspectives: Cite data inspectives: Cite data inspectives: Cite data inspective: Cite data inspectiv

Below are the steps for creating a task and how to view tasks in CCA:



Step 4: Select Save	Add Task
Step 5: To check your Tasks , click on the check mark at the top-right-hand corner or the Home icon at the top-right-hand corner.	My Tasks Close Due Today Close No tasks due today! Close Overdue Tasks Close No overdue Tasks Close Image Statement and Tasks Close Image Statement and Tasks Close Image Statement and Tasks Contructations Image Statement and Tasks Communications
Step 6: When the Task has been completed, the user can click on the Task, Open Entry, and choose Mark Complete	Progress Notes Open Entry Add Progress Note More Information Full Text View More Options ~ Archived Progress Notes Status Source Category Registrar Subject Task Manual Task Created. Follow-up will. Progress Notes Open Entry Add Progress Note Open Entry Add Progress Note More Information Full Text View More Options ~ Archived Progress Notes Source Category Registrar Subject Task More Information Full Text View More Options ~ Archived Progress Notes Status Source Category Registrar Subject Task Mark Complete Snooze Assign ~ Cancel
Creating Tasks From Th	ne Member Cases & Task Module
Step 1: Click on the briefcase icon and then select the Tasks tab	Search Menu «
Step 2: Select Add Task	Member Cases & Tasks Cases Tasks Open View Details Mark Complete Assign Add Task Snooze More Options -







CareA Step 2: Last ref red 05/23/2023 at 6:18:46 PM View Al Select "Add Task" You can also change the 4 🕨 🛱 Monday, May 22, 2023 - Frida. Tue 5/23 Wed 5/24 Mon 5/22 hu 5/2 Fri 5/2 format of the calendar (day, weekend work, etc.) 12:00 AM 1:00 AM 2:00 AM 3:00 AM 4:00 AM 5:00 AM 6:00 AM 7:00 AM 8:00 AM Step 3: 🕑 Add Tai Add Task Save Cap Fill out highlighted items as appropriate. A task A Hide Task Fi can be assigned to yourself, "Me," or another "User" in CCA. ▼ B / U | 新 新 新 新 | 注 述 述 | ¥ 🖏 🖄 🎒 ♥ Size ♥ Color Use this notes section as needed Step 4: Add Task Select Save Save Cancel Step 5: Select the calendar icon on the top right-hand • m **e** 🏠 section of CCA. The calendar will appear with the ~ Rodriguez task you added. You can open the task by double-clicking on it and you can work on the Task Calendar task (like editing it) too when doing this. 8:00 AM 9:00 AM 10:00 AM 11:00 AM 4.00 PM 5:00 PM 6.00 PM



Healthwise Knowledgebase

Healthwise Knowledgebase is a resource our ECM Providers can utilize to review and pull educational materials to support our members in learning and adopting healthy lifestyle choices. Follow the steps below to access Healthwise Knowledgeable in CCA:

Instructions	Screenshot
Step 1:	Search Menu « Greetings Rodriguez! Your last to
Under the Menu, access the Tools module Select Healthwise Knowledgebase	Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Assignments Assignments Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image: Control of the system Image
	Letters Address Book Team Management My Account
	Standard Tools My Work Care Management Member Information LT SS Tools Admin Tools Admin Tools Reports Custom Reports Tools Healthwise Knowledgebase
Step 2:	Make Better Health Decisions
The following screen will appear	Enter search term. Conditions Tark Tork <







Step 3:

the screenshot.

Step 4:

Click on the desired link, and a webpage will appear. This information can be printed by clicking on the printer icon.





Member Information File (MIF)

The primary mechanism for Member identification should be referrals from the community. DHCS expects managed care plans (MCPs) to source referrals from a variety of entities, including but not limited to, network providers (PCPs and specialists), community-based organizations, ECM, and CS providers.

During the onboarding process, Molina's ECM Team will request the parameters needed to generate a Member Information File (MIF) tailored to the expertise and experience of the ECM Provider. Parameters include Populations of Focus (PoF) they service, zip codes, Tax IDs, age, capacity, etc. This will ensure proper member assignment during the MIF process and for referrals. If the ECM Provider decides to change their MIF parameters, they must inform Molina's ECM Team immediately. Refer to the current DHCS ECM Policy Guide for a list of Populations of Focus. (CALAIM ENHANCED CARE MANAGEMENT POLICY GUIDE, Updated August 2024):

ECM	Popu	lations	of Focus

Individuals Experiencing Homelessness:

Adults without Dependent Children/Youth Living with Them Experiencing Homelessness

Individuals Experiencing Homelessness:

Homeless Families or Unaccompanied Children/Youth Experiencing Homelessness

Individuals At Risk for Avoidable Hospital or ED Utilization (Formerly "High Utilizers")

Individuals with Serious Mental Health and/or SUD Needs

Individuals Transitioning from Incarceration

Adults Living in the Community and At Risk for LTC Institutionalization

Adult Nursing Facility Residents Transitioning to the Community

Children and Youth Enrolled in CCS or CCS WCM with Additional Needs Beyond the CCS Condition

Children and Youth Involved in Child Welfare

Birth Equity

ECM Providers will utilize their MIF to outreach their assigned ECM-Eligible members and will outreach all members in their MIF within **five business days of receipt of the MIF**. Regardless of the outcome, all outreaches need to be documented via a Contact Form in CCA. Moreover, irrespective of the outcome (e.g., the member agrees to participate in ECM, the member



declines ECM, the member is not enrolled due to being unable to contact, the member does not meet any Population of Focus criteria, or the member is in a duplicative program), the ECM Provider needs to complete the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA.

ECM Providers are required to complete at a minimum of **five outreach attempts** as follows:

- Four non-mail attempts (recommended that one of the non-mail attempts is a face-to-face visit)
- Final attempt is a mailed ECM Generic UTC letter for members who are unable to be reached, with the exception of members experiencing homelessness.

Outreach Protocol:

- ECM Providers should begin outreaching their MIF members within five business days of receipt of their MIF
- The **five outreach attempts** should be completed within **60 calendar days** from receipt of the MIF
- Attempts should be made on different days and times using at least three different modalities (in-person, phone, and email).
- If you cannot contact the member (UTC) at any point prior to or after enrollment, ECM Providers are required to research additional contact information:
 - Review of available notes (auth notes, admission/discharge notes),
 - Call PCP and pharmacy,
 - \circ $\;$ Make a direct referral to the Member Location Unit (TMLU) ,etc.
- This should be documented via a contact form in CCA with the appropriate outcome and correct UTC letter sent.



ECM Referral Forms

An ECM referral form is required for eligible members who are not included in a Member Information File (MIF). Molina accepts all ECM referral forms. Molina's latest ECM Referral template is located on <u>Molina's website</u>. Molina applies a "No Wrong Door" policy for referrals to ECM. Network providers, including PCPs, specialists, hospitals, etc. may refer members to ECM. Members may self-refer or be referred by their representative, parents, caregiver, or legal guardian.

Please note:

- To be eligible for ECM, members must be enrolled in Medi-Cal Managed Care with Molina, meet criteria for one or more of the identified ECM PoFs, without hold restrictions, and must not be enrolled in exclusionary programs or receiving duplicative services.
- There are two separate ECM referral forms one for adults and the other for child/youth (see links below).
 - Adult ECM Referral form: Enhanced Care Management (ECM) Adult Member Referral Form
 - **C/Y ECM Referral form:** <u>Enhanced Care Management (ECM) Child and Youth</u> <u>Member Referral Form</u>
- When referring a member to our ECM Program, ensure the referral form is **completed in its entirety,** specifically as it relates to a members Population of Focus, to avoid delays.
- Routine referrals will be processed within five business days of receipt while expedited referrals will be processed within 72 hours; indicate in the subject line as follows: "<Expedited>/<Routine> ECM Referral – QTY <Insert # of Referrals in the request> - Member Initials - <Name of Organization>". If you have an expedited referral, be sure to include rationale (i.e.. Member is about to be evicted, member about to be discharged from hospital, etc.)
- Send all ECM referral forms to our ECM referral inbox at <u>MHC_ECMReferrals@molinahealthcare.com</u>. Molina's ECM Team is responsible for reviewing the referral and assigning an ECM Provider to the member.
- Molina's ECM Team will inform the referrer if the referral was approved or denied as well as the ECM provider assignment and effective date.
- Please submit no more than five (5) referrals in one email. This will ensure that referrals are processed more timely, as multiple ECM team members work on referral processing.
- The ECM provider must outreach the member within 5 business days of receiving the confirmation email indicating that the ECM referral has been approved and processed.
- Expedited referrals:
 - Members who are currently in the hospital and meet PoF criteria, who are in need of urgent care coordination through an ECM Lead Care Manager within 72 hours.



• Members who have a condition that requires outreach and care coordination through an ECM Lead Care Manager within 72 hours.

Newly Assigned Members through an ECM Referral: Molina's ECM Team will process the member referral and determine appropriate ECM provider assignment. Your organization will be notified via secure email once a member has been assigned.



Presumptive Authorization

Under the Presumptive Authorization policy, effective 1/1/2025, ECM Providers may immediately begin rendering ECM services to eligible Molina members and do not need to wait for a response or approval from Molina to start providing ECM services to eligible members who meet Presumptive Authorization criteria. In order to be eligible under Presumptive Authorization, members must meet all of the following criteria:

- Enrolled in Medi-Cal managed care with Molina.
- Not have hold restrictions.
- Is not enrolled in ECM with another ECM provider.
- Meet criteria for one or more PoFs.
- Must not be enrolled in exclusionary programs or receiving duplicative services.

Providers must use Availity Provider Portal to confirm active Medi-Cal status with Molina and ensure that the member is not already assigned to another ECM Provider or enrolled in ECM. If the member is eligible under Presumptive Authorization, the referring ECM provider will be reimbursed for the first 30 days of ECM services, <u>even if Molina determines that the member</u> <u>is not eligible for ECM upon review of the referral form.</u> The Presumptive Authorization process is intended to speed up the delivery of ECM services to eligible members and reimburse providers accordingly. <u>Please note that members who are not enrolled in Medi-Cal with</u> <u>Molina or are already enrolled and receiving ECM services from another ECM provider are not eligible for reimbursement under this policy.</u>

In the event the Provider fails to comply with ECM requirements outlined in the ECM and Community Supports contract, and any associated guidance issued by DHCS, Molina reserves the right to exclude the ECM Provider from participating in the presumptive authorization process as set forth in the CalAIM Enhanced Care Management Policy Guide.

A referral form must still be submitted to the Molina ECM team to ensure that downstream processes are effectuated (i.e., ECM member flags, provider assignment, etc.) as soon as possible and **no later than 5 working days** before the end of the presumptive authorization period to limit gaps in authorization and reimbursement for ECM services provided to Members. The following considerations apply to ECM Providers:

- If the referred member is already opted-in and assigned to/receiving services from another ECM provider, the referral will be cancelled to prevent disruption in care. In this instance, the member must request the ECM provider change by contacting Member Services at (888) 665-4621, Monday through Friday, from 7 AM to 7 PM. The Member Services team will notify the ECM team of this request, and the change will take effect the first of the following month.
- Please note that members identified in the community may already be identified through the MIF process and assigned to another ECM provider, who is in the process of



outreach. Please verify with the member if anyone has contacted them for ECM as outreach cannot be billed and reimbursed for multiple providers for the same member.

 If the ECM provider has already been providing ECM services to the member prior to referral, the ECM Provider must notify Molina's ECM Team if the referral needs to be backdated to the date the member became ECM Eligible due to impacts to the payment and the data exchange process. The ECM Benefit Start Date will be identified as the ECM Eligible date. This date should match the Date of Program Discussion in the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA.



Availity

ECM Providers are required to check member eligibility through Availity (Provider Portal) before working on the member to ensure the member continues to be enrolled with our plan and a Medi-Cal beneficiary. For access to Availity, your organization's administrator (refer to your leadership) should register on: <u>availity.com/molinahealthcare</u>. If your organization's administrator is experiencing issues registering, please connect with your assigned Provider Services Representative (PSR). In addition, prior to submitting any referrals to our ECM Team, ECM Providers should check the member's eligibility in Availity; this will avoid denying referrals for members not enrolled with Molina Medi-Cal.

Please refer to the following links for additional information:

Registration link: Essentials Registration & Support | Availity

- Helpful resources:
 - o Register and Get Started with Availity Essentials Overview
 - Register with Availity in 6 steps: <u>2022</u> 01 User Registration Infographic Essentials HCC-9190-21
 - o <u>Availity-Essentials-User-Guide.pdf</u>
- Help with Claims:
 - o How to Submit Smart Claims



Care Coordination Portlet (CCP)

The CCP is an Availity add-on that allows providers to verify if a member is enrolled in ECM and assigned to an ECM Provider.

- If the member shows "No" for ECM Opt In, but also has an assigned ECM Provider, it means that the member is assigned to that provider but not yet Opted In (ECM Eligible).
- If you see this in the CCP, please do not submit a referral form.
- If the member wishes to switch to another ECM Provider, the member can call Molina's Member Services at (888) 665-4621 to request a provider switch.

EB Eligibility and Benefits Inc							Messaging	
Authorizations & Referrals	s You	u have no notificati	ons.					Jnread Pending Recently Resolved
VIEW ESSENTIAIS PIANS								
what you think.	FC		C		A 8.		My Account D	ashboard
lity and Benefits	Enrollments Cent	ter	Claim S	itatus	Authorizat	lons &	Manage My Orga 'How To' Guide for Enrollments Cent EDI Companion	anization or Dental Provider ler Guide
Inquiry					Referra	als		
Organization				* Payer 😡				
Molina Healthcare Inc			~	MOLINA HEALTH	CARE CALIFORNIA			· •
Select a provider or enter one Provider	of the following: Provider NP	1 or Provider Tax ID	~					ector
Provider in morning Select a provider or enter one Provider ©	14 LION of the following: Provider NP 9, tex ID, texenomy code, er add	I or Provider Tax ID	· •	Provider Tax ID 0				
Provider in morth Select a provider or enter one Provider @ Search for a provider by name, NP Provider NPI @	12 LION of the following: Provider NP Pl, tax ID, taxenomy code, er add	I or Provider Tax ID	~	Provider Tax ID 😧				
Provider a provider or enter one Provider Select a provider or enter one Provider Provider Provider NPI Organization or Provider Last	1ation of the following: Provider NP Pi, tex ID, texenomy code, or add	I or Provider Tax ID	· •	Provider Tax ID @				
Provider Inform Select a provider or enter one Provider @ Search for a provider by name, NP Provider NPI @ Organization or Provider Last Organization or Provider Last Member Search	1ation of the following: Provider NP Pl, tex ID, texenomy code, er add Name 0	I or Provider Tax ID		Provider Tax ID 0	,			
Provider informat Select a provider or enter one Provider @ Search for a provider by name, NF Provider NPI @ Organization or Provider Last Organization or Provider Last Membor Search @ Provider should underst Enter member informat	1ation of the following: Provider NP ²¹ , Ias ID, Iasonomy code, er add Name ation and that bollow "Search" button tion, then click on Search	t or Provider Tax ID ress	h request and	Provider Tax ID @	, etts request. & on one before clici	king Submit at t	sottom of page.	
Provider Information Select a provider or enter one Provider © Search for a provider by name, NF Provider NPI © Organization or Provider Last Organization or Provider Last Organization or Provider Last Enter member informat Member Search Option(s)	1ation of the following: Provider NP Pi, las ID, lasonomy code, or add Name @ ation and that bolow "Search" button tion, then click on Search (5)	I or Provider Tex ID tess ts only a Member Searc	h request and	Provider Tax ID @ Provider First Name	etits request. & on one before click	king Submit at t	xottorn of page.	
Provider Information Select a provider or enter one Provider @ Select a provider or enter one Provider @ Select hor a provider by name, NF Select hor a provider by name, NF Organization or Provider Last Different Informat Member Search Option(s) Member Search Option(s) Member InfOrPolicy Numb	Iation of the following: Provider NP Pi, tas ID, taxonomy code, er add Name ation and that bullow "Search" button tion, then click on Search (% er, Date of Birth, State	t or Provider Tax ID ress	h request and	Provider Tax ID @	etts request. k on one before click	king Submit at b	sottom of page.	
Provider Information Select a provider or enter one Provider @ Search for a provider by name, NF Provider NPI @ Organization of Provider Last Organization of Provider Last Organization of Provider Last Member Search Enter member informat Member Search Option(s) Member ID(Policy Numb	1ation of the following: Provider NP Pi, tes ID, tesonomy code, or add Name ation and that below "Search" button tion, then click on Search er, Date of Birth, State or or	I or Provider Tex ID	h request and	Provider Tax ID @ Provider First Name not an Eligibility & Ber records, please clic * Date of Birth	efts request. & on one before click	king Submit at b	cottom of page.	
Provider Information Select a provider or enter one Provider Select a provider or enter one Provider Select a provider or enter one Provider NPI Organization or Provider Last Organization or Provider Last Organization or Provider Last Comparization or Provider Last Provider should underst Enter member informat Member Search Option(s) Member ID(Policy Numb	Allion attion Pt, tas ID, taxenomy code, er add Name attion and that below "Search" button tion, then click on Search (S) er, Date of Birth, State pr ●	t or Provider Tax ID tess ts only a Member Searc	h request and	Provider Tax ID @ Provider First Name Provider First Name not an Eligibility & Ber ecords, please clic * Date of Birth mm\iddyyyyy	etts request. & on one before clici	king Submit at b	oottom of page.	



Mambar Saarah Ontia						
Member Search Oplic Member ID/Policy N	lumber, Date of Birth,	State	×			
Momber ID/Policy N	lumbor O			* Date of Rith		
94606507F				4/3/1980		
				-15/1000		
* State		Q				
California		•	~			
Clear Search	4					
Member Search	Results					
Member Search Select a member f	Results from the results, then	click Submit.				
Member Search © Select a member f Member \$	Results from the results, then ID \$	click Submit. Relationship ≎	DOB ¢	Payer ¢	Coverage ¢	Status ¢
Member Search Soloct a momber 1 Member \$ TEST, ADAM L	Results from the results, then ID \$ 94605507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DOB \$ 04/03/1980	Payer ¢ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage Coverage	Status ¢
Member Search Soloct a momber f Member TEST, ADAM L	Results from the results, then ID \$ 94605507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DOB \$ 04/03/1990	Payer \$ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage Coverage	Status ¢
Member Search © Soloct a mombor t Member ¢ TEST, ADAM L	Results from the results, then ID \$ 94606507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DCB ¢ 04/03/1990	Payer \$ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage + UNKNOWN - UNKNOWN	Siatus ‡
Member Search Soloct a momber f Member ¢ TEST, ADAM L	Results from the rosults, then ID \$ 94605507F	click Submit. Relationship ¢ Subscriber	DOB ¢ 04/03/1980	Payer ¢ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage Cov	Status ¢
Member Search i © Soloct a momber t Member • TEST, ADAM L ervice Info	Results from the rosults, then ID \$ 94606507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DOB \$ 04/03/1990	Payer \$ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage C UNKNOWN - UNKNOWN	Status ‡
Member Search © Soloct a momber 1 Member • TEST, ADAM L Service Info	Results from the results, then ID • 94608507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DCB \$ 04/03/1990	Payer ¢ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage ¢ UNKNOWN - UNKNOWN	Status 🕈
Member Search Soloct a momber Member • TEST, ADAM L ervice Info is of Date © 2/19/2024	Results from the results, then ID • 94605507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DOB \$ 04/03/1990	Payer \$ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage Coverage	Status 🕈
Member Search Soloct a momber Member • TEST, ADAM L Service Info As of Date (3) 12/19/2024	Results from the results, then ID \$ 94605507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DOB \$ 04/03/1990	Payer \$ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage Coverage	Status 🕈
Member Search i Soloct a momber f Member e TEST, ADAM L Service Info As of Date (B) 12/19/2024 Benefit / Service Type	Results from the results, then ID • 94605507F	click Submit. Relationship \$ Subscriber	DOB \$ 04/03/1990	Payer \$ MOLINA MEDICAID	Coverage Coverage	Status +

n Time Dec 19, 12/08 PM Cut of Ser Service Level Contact Information TEST, ADAM 🕼 Edit 🛛 🖶 Print 🌒 Give Feedback 12311 GAY RIO DR LAKESIDE, CA 92040 Name: Category: Primary Care Provider Current Plan Effective Date Nov 10, 2023 - Dec 31, 2078 Member Status Date of Birth Apr 3, 1980 Gender Malo Relation inship to Subscriber Active Coverage Type: Primary Care Provider Payer Assigned Provider ID: der 10 Cerd Benefit Begin Date: Jan 1, 2024 Member ID: 94606507F MOLINA Benefit End Date: Dec 31, 2078 Payer: MOLINA HEALTHCARE GALIFORNIA Other or Additional Payer Information Payer: CA - BLUE SHELD OF CA - HMO - B418 Jen 1, 2024 - Dec 31, 2976 Member ECM Opt-In - Yes
 Member's ECM Provider - Full Circle ProviderType/Category - ECM Insured or Subscriber: Member Identification Number: TEST, ADAM XEO911258434

Submit another patient



Direct Referral to Molina's Member Location Unit

Send a direct referral to the Molina Member Location Unit for help locating UTC members without sufficient contact information. Members will be routed to Molina's Member Location Unit for assistance in finding alternate contact information. The Member Location Unit will task the ECM LCM within two weeks of submitting the referral. You will be tasked regardless of their search outcome. If you do not hear back from Molina's Member Location Unit within 5 business days, stop all further outreaches for MIF members; for enrolled members, you will proceed to disenroll the member.

Instructions	Screenshot
Step 1: Access the "Assessment" Module in CCA (member should already be in focus) There are multiple ways to access Assessments; the shortcut is displayed.	Search Menu « E 🟝 🐼 🗊 🖻
Step 2: Choose Under Name, type in referral to filter the list Bring in focus Direct Referral – Molina and select: Take Assessment Or Retake if it was previously completed. Retake Assessment	Assessments CLEAR FLITERS No Filter No Filter Never Taken Florida Assessments PDO Initial Referral PDO Initial Referral Displaying
Step 3: Fill out as shown Click Continue	Direct Referral



Step 4: Fill out as shown: Click Continue	Direct Referral International Surve & Grave Market Add Table Add Progress Note International
Step 5: The referral to the MLU has been submitted. Be on the lookout for any tasks from the Member Location Unit. Click Continue	Direct Referral Control Control Contr



ECM Provider Sample Telephone Outreach Script

Molina created the following outreach script for ECM Providers to utilize when outreaching members for enrollment into ECM. ECM Providers are encouraged to use this script:

Hi, this is [CALLER NAME] with [ORGANIZATION NAME] here in [COUNTY OR TOWN]. Am I speaking with [MEMBER NAME]? (Verify demographics here- DOB, Address, County, etc.)

I am calling because you have qualified to now receive a free additional program as a part of your Medicaid health insurance through Molina Healthcare. I'd like to share more about this program with you.

The program I am calling about is Enhanced Care Management. The program helps you to manage your health better as our care coordinator will work closely with your healthcare providers.

We can help with:

- Referral to community support services, such as housing tenancy & sustaining services.
- Find and apply for low-cost or free community programs and services, including food benefits.
- Set up appointments and find doctors
- Schedule transportation and go with you to doctor visits
- Better understand your medications
- Get follow-up services after a hospital stay

Depending on your health conditions and circumstances, we can meet you at your preferred setting, home, doctor's office, or community. This is what makes Enhanced Care Management different from other programs.

Would you like me to schedule a meeting so I can tell you more about the program?

Are there days or times that work better for you? (Offer an appointment day and time.) This is the address I have for you [MEMBER ADDRESS].

Would you like me to meet you at this address?

Are there any other phone numbers I can reach you at?

Is there someone else, like a family member, which you would like to be at the visit?

Do I have your permission to contact them? May I have their contact information?

Thanks for your time today. I look forward to meeting you on [DAY] at [TIME].

If something comes up and you need to reschedule, you can reach me at [CALLER PHONE NUMBER]. My name is [CALLER NAME]. I can wait if you want to write this information down.

Thank you for scheduling a visit. Do you have any questions I can answer now?



Enrollment in ECM

Your organization is responsible for outreaching to the member and/or member's representative to complete the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA. Regardless of the outcome of your outreaches, the ECM Enrollment Assessment needs to be completed in CCA.

The member(s) we assign to your organization will reflect in our system as ECM Eligible (not enrolled yet), as of the date you receive the referral notification or MIF from Molina's ECM Team.

See scenarios below for next steps:

- 1. Member referred by your organization qualifies and agrees to enroll:
 - Please confirm the member:
 - Meets at least one Population of Focus.
 - Is still with Molina and has Medi-Cal (verify in Availity).
 - Is not in a duplicative program.
 - Referrals must be sent to the Molina ECM team immediately following the engagement with the member, and no later than 5 business days after first encounter.
 - The Date of Program Discussion (found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment) should be on or after the date the member **identified to be ECM Eligible and referred into the program**.
 - When a member is successfully enrolled in ECM, the **Date of Program Discussion is** considered the ECM Opt-In date.
 - An ECM Lead Care Manager should be assigned in CCA (under Assignments and the Address Book) to the enrolled member within 5 business days of enrollment
 - Complete the Comprehensive Assessment and the care plan within 60 days of enrollment
- 2. MIF-Assigned Member who agrees to enroll:
 - Please confirm the member:
 - Meets at least one Population of Focus.
 - \circ $\;$ Is still with Molina and has Medi-Cal (verify in Availity).
 - Is not in a duplicative program.
 - Confirm the member agrees to enroll in ECM by completing the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA.
 - Use the date you met with the member or member's representative as The Date of Program Discussion (found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment). This will also be the ECM Opt-In date <u>when you successfully enroll a member</u>).
 - After submitting the completed ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA, allow up to 24 hours for the system to refresh.
 - Check the CCA banner after 24 hours to verify the member's status as "ECM Opted-In".



- If the status is not correctly reflecting ECM Opt-in, please email Molina's ECM Team to inform Molina of the issue.
- Please continue to provide ECM services to the member and document in CCA while Molina corrects the member's Opt-in status.
- Assign an ECM Lead Care Manager in CCA (under Assignments and the Address Book) to the member within 5 business days of enrolling the member.
- Complete the Comprehensive Assessment and the care plan within 60 days of enrollment.
- 3. Member does not qualify:
 - If the **member does not qualify for at least one Population of Focus**, please indicate this in the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA.
 - The member will not be enrolled.
 - Use the date you met with the member or member's representative as The Date of Program Discussion (found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment).
 - Reminder: please DO NOT complete the ECM Disenrollment Form if member is not reflecting as Opted in (check CCA banner).
- 4. Member declines to enroll:
 - If the **member is not interested in enrolling in ECM**, please indicate this in the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA.
 - The member will not be enrolled.
 - Use the date you met with the member or member's representative as The Date of Program Discussion (found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment).
 - Reminder: please DO NOT complete the ECM Disenrollment Form if member is not reflecting as Opted in (check CCA banner).
- 5. Member is in a duplicative program:
 - If the **member is in a duplicative program,** please indicate this in the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA.
 - The member will not be enrolled.
 - Use the date you met with the member or member's representative as The Date of Program Discussion (found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment).
- 6. Members is unable to be contacted (UTC):
 - Molina's outreach requirements:
 - Complete a total of **5 outreach attempts.** Four must be non-mail attempts and one should be a mail attempt (The ECM Generic UTC Letter).
 - The first attempt must happen within 5 business days of receipt of the referral notification. Remaining attempts must occur within 60 days of receipt of the referral notification.
 - If the member is still unable to be contacted after the fifth attempt, complete the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA and indicate the member was UTC (not enrolled).
 - \circ $\;$ The member will not be enrolled.
 - Reminder: please DO NOT complete the ECM Disenrollment Form if member is not reflecting as Opted in (check CCA banner).



- Use the date you completed your last outreach as The Date of Program Discussion (this is found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment).
- 7. Members with insufficient contact information:
 - Contact the member's assigned PCP or their Pharmacy to request updated contact information.
 - After all resources have been contacted, if alternate contact information is unavailable, proceed with completing the ECM Enrollment Assessment in CCA and indicating the member was UTC (not enrolled) due to insufficient contact information.
 - The member will not be enrolled.
 - Reminder: please DO NOT complete the ECM Disenrollment Form if member is not reflecting as Opted in (check CCA banner).
 - Use the date of last outreach effort (or it was determined there is insufficient information for outreach) as The Date of Program Discussion (found in the ECM Enrollment Assessment).

Please ensure the following are regularly documented in CCA:

- ECM Enrollment Assessment completion (regardless of the outcome of outreaches),
- All outreaches to the member via the contact form template in CCA.
 - Timely and complete documentation of contact forms is necessary for appropriate payment via capitation.
 - Please complete one contact form per outreach. Do not consolidate outreaches or anything you do on behalf of the member or for the member.

Reminders:

- Always check member eligibility prior to any outreach to ensure the member is still with our plan and has Medi-Cal.
- Do not assign an ECM Lead Care Manager under the Assignments, and do not add their contact information to the Address Book <u>unless you are able to successfully enroll the</u> <u>member into the ECM Program.</u>
- Always confirm receipt of any member referrals Molina sends your team.
- Regularly report your capacity to Molina. If you are not able to take on members due to capacity, inform Molina's ECM team immediately so members may be reassigned to another ECM Provider. If we don't hear from your organization, we will assume you can take on the member and provide ECM Services moving forward.



Closed-Loop Referrals

Closed-Loop Referrals (CLR) are a key component of DHCS's Population Health Management Program under CalAIM. DHCS defines a Closed-Loop Referral (CLR) as a referral initiated on behalf of a Medi-Cal Managed Care Member that is tracked, supported, monitored and results in a Known Closure. A Known Closure occurs when a member's initial referral loop is completed with a Known Closure reason such as the member receiving services.

The goal of CLRs is to increase the share of Medi-Cal Members successfully connected to the services they need by identifying and addressing gaps in referral practices and service availability. The CLR requirements aim to improve MCP information collection, supportive actions on individual referrals, and system -level improvements that will result in Members being connected more quickly to priority services for their health and well-being. MCPs and ECM Providers are required to implement CLR requirements starting July 1, 2025.

CLR Requirements

ECM Providers are required to report the referral status and the referral status date for each member assigned to them, as well as the reason for referral closure and referral closure date via the CLR Form in CCA. A referral status will indicate where the member is in the Closed-Loop Referral Process and is needed for each member assigned to your organization. The goal is to ensure the ECM Provider has closed loop on each member referral. ECM Providers are required to provide the latest Referral Status monthly, on the 25th of the month via the CLR Form in CCA. Molina's ECM Team will review this information and follow up with ECM Providers to ensure compliance with CLR requirements. The updates shared in the CLR Form are submitted to DHCS on a monthly cadence in accordance with regulatory reporting, this is why it's imperative for ECM Providers to submit their data accurately and timely. Failure to comply with CLR requirements may result in the issuance of a Corrective Action Plan (CAP), freeze on member referrals, member reassignments, and even contract termination. Below are the four (4) referral statuses and requirements:

 Pending – Your organization has not decided if they will accept the member referral or if they will be declining it. If this is the case, you will report Pending in the Referral Status question and will add the date the member was assigned to your organization on the Date of Referral Status field. The date the member was assigned to your organization is found in the MIF. Your organization must decide within three (3) business days of receiving the member referral from Molina's ECM Team if they are accepting or declining the member referral. A member should not have a Pending status no more than (3) business days. Note: If you are accepting a member referral, you are required to complete initial outreach within five (5) business days of receiving the member referral.



- Accepted Your organization accepted the member referral and plans to conduct outreach. If this is the case, you will report Accepted in the Referral Status question and will add the date your organization accepted the member referral under the Date of Referral Status field. Please note, your organization must complete initial outreach within five (5) business days of receiving the member referral from Molina's ECM Team, this means a member should not have an Accepted status no more than four (4) business days.
- 3. Outreach initiated Your organization completed initial outreach within five (5) business days of receiving the member referral from Molina's ECM Team. If this is the case, you will report Outreach initiated in the Referral Status question and will add the date your organization conducted initial outreach under the Date of Referral Status column. Molina requires a total of five (5) outreach attempts to be completed within sixty (60) calendar days of your organization receiving the member referral, this means a member should not have an Outreach initiated status no more than (60) calendar days. Report Outreach initiated referral status until you've exhausted all outreach attempts, and the same date you completed initial outreach in the Date of Referral Status field. Note: Once you indicate Outreach initiated in the CLR Form, you will not be able to change the referral status in future submissions to Pending or Accepted.
- 4. **Referral Loop Closed** Your organization has closed-loop on the member referral because of one of the following reasons:
 - Member Enrolled into ECM- member was enrolled in ECM. Enter the ECM Benefit Start Date in the **Date of Referral Status** question.
 - Service Provider Declined-The ECM Provider declined referral due to being at max capacity or is unable to serve member's Population(s) of Focus, or declined due to member being outside their service area, or member presented unsafe behavior or environment for the ECM Provider's staff. Enter the date the ECM Provider declined the member referral in the **Date of Referral Status** field.
 - Unable to Reach Member-The ECM Provider exhausted the (5) minimum required outreach attempts and was not able to enroll the member in ECM because the member was unable to contact (UTC), or the ECM Provider had insufficient contact information to outreach the member, enter the last outreach attempt date or if the ECM Provider has insufficient contact information to outreach the member, enter the date this was identified in the Date of Referral Status field.
 - Member No Longer Eligible for Services- The ECM Provider was not able to enroll the member in ECM because the member is no longer eligible for services. Enter the date you identified or was made aware of one of the following close loop referral reasons in the **Date of Referral Status** field.
 - o Member is deceased
 - o Incarcerated
 - Duplicative program- Programs include CA EAE DSNP Plan, Non-EAE DSNP Plan, CCM, Hospice, etc. ECM Provider must verify if a member changed to CA EAE DSNP plan or Non-EAE DSNP plan by checking Molina's Availity Portal prior to outreach.



- Lost Medi-Cal coverage- ECM Provider must verify this information by checking Availity prior to outreach.
- Switched health plans- ECM Provider may be able to verify if a member is no longer with Molina Healthcare by checking Molina's Availity Portal prior to outreach.
- Moved out of the county
- Moved out of country- ECM Provider may be able to verify if a member is no longer with Molina Healthcare by checking Molina's Availity Portal prior to outreach.
- Member does not qualify for at least one Population of Focus
- Member No Longer Needs Services or Declines Services- The ECM Provider was not able to enroll the member in ECM because the member declined to enroll. Enter the date the member declined to enroll in the ECM Program in the Date of Referral Status field.

Please refer to ECM Provider Manual Part 2 for instructions on how to access and complete the Closed Loop Referral From.



Provider Requirements for CLR

Effective July 2025, ECM Providers are required to provide the *latest* Referral Status (on a monthly basis, by the 25th of the month) for each member they have not closed loop or each member they closed loop *during* the reporting month by completing the ECM Closed Loop **Referral Form**. Refer to the **Referral Status Guide** for referral status descriptions. Note, once you have completed the ECM Closed Loop Referral Form and you have closed loop (e.g., member has enrolled), for each member referral, thereafter, please do not complete another ECM Closed Loop Referral Form.



ECM Outreach Reporting, Billing and Reimbursement

- ECM Providers should bill ECM Outreach via claims following the normal billing process and using the ECM Outreach code/modifier combination per DHCS Billing/Coding guide.
- Claims can be submitted using the Availity portal or utilizing the ECM Provider's normal claims submission process.
- The reimbursement is a fixed amount per diem, as communicated by the Molina Contracting team. This means that regardless of the number of units billed, the maximum allowable per date of service is equal to the agreed-upon flat rate. ECM Providers can outreach as many times as needed or necessary to enroll a member into the program. However, only a maximum of five (5) attempts are reimbursable per member.
- Reimbursement is only provided for members who are actively enrolled with Molina Medi-Cal for the date of service.
- Reimbursement is NOT provided for members who are assigned and/or receiving ECM services with another provider (refer to Availity for ECM enrollment information).
- For non-MIF members (referrals), the Molina ECM team must receive a referral for the member to be reimbursed for ECM outreach.

This reimbursement is pre-enrollment into ECM. Once the member is enrolled in ECM, the ECM Provider will receive monthly capitation for the member and should not bill any more ECM outreach claims for that member while the member is enrolled in ECM.



Privacy Breach

ECM Providers are only permitted to outreach, provide ECM services, and look up members in CCA who are assigned to their organization. If ECM Providers are outreaching, providing ECM services, or looking-up members in CCA not assigned to their organization, this is considered a HIPPA privacy breach and will result in further action being taken by the Molina ECM team.



Cultural Competency Trainings/ Person-Centered Care Planning Trainings

Cultural Competency Trainings: To ensure the ECM LCM is providing culturally appropriate and accessible communication in accordance with Member (and/or their parent, caregiver, guardian) choice, ECM Providers are required to provide their staff Cultural Competency training. Anyone from the ECM Provider's ECM team who works with our ECM members, especially the member's assigned ECM LCM should receive Cultural Competency Training as they are on-boarded (new staff) and on an annual basis (refresher). The ECM Provider must track attendance of these trainings, as well as training dates. Molina will request attestations from the ECM Provider confirming who was provided these trainings, as well as the actual training provided.

- For LA County providers: If your organization contracts with Health Net and your staff already completed Health Net's Cultural Competency trainings, your staff is not required to receive additional Cultural Competency trainings. However, we will still require attestation that the training was completed.
- For all regions, if you have completed Cultural Competency training with another MCP, we request that you submit a copy of the training to Molina for review to determine that the requirement has been met. Attestation is still required.
- Molina will conduct Cultural Competency training annually for all ECM Providers and their staff.
- If the ECM Provider organization already has Cultural Competency training, please submit a copy of the training to Molina for review to determine that the requirement has been met. Attestation is still required.

Person-Centered Planning Trainings: Per federal requirements, if the member has LTSS needs (identified during completion of the Comprehensive Assessment), the care plan must be developed by an individual who is trained in person-centered planning, using a person-centered process, as established in <u>42 CFR § 438.208</u> and <u>42 CFR § 441.301</u>, and should consider and reflect what is important to the member regarding their preferences for the delivery of LTSS (e.g., specific treatment goals, services or functional needs the member prefers to prioritize).

In addition to administering Cultural Competency trainings to their ECM staff, ECM Providers must also provide Person-Centered Planning trainings to all their ECM LCMs as they are onboarded (new staff) and on an annual basis (refresher). The ECM Provider must track attendance of these trainings, as well as training dates. Molina will request attestations from the ECM Provider confirming who was provided these trainings, as well as the actual training provided.

Molina conducts Person-Centered Planning training for all ECM Providers and their staff. Reach out to Molina's ECM Team for the next training.



Pre-Call Review

The ECM LCM is required to complete a pre-call review **post-enrollment** and document it via a contact form in CCA. This pre-call review exercise includes reviewing the information found in CCA, such as the Member Dashboard, available clinical notes in CCA, as well as reviewing Availity (new Provider Portal) and CCP. The ECM Provider will continue to complete the pre-call review post-enrollment, at a minimum of once a month prior to a member encounter. This is to detect any new patterns of care and will continue to document these reviews via a contact form in CCA. When conducting the pre-call review, the ECM LCM must also review the Assessments module in CCA and search for "HIF" under the Name section to see if the member completed a recent **Health Information Form (HIF)**. The ECM LCM is required to <u>review</u> the HIF on record for any positive responses and address them with the member no later than <u>5</u> <u>business days</u> from reviewing the "HIF." NOTE: The objective is to review the HIF (if member has a recent one on record), <u>not to complete</u> the HIF with the member. If you note a change in member's condition upon your review and discussion with the member, please complete a new Comprehensive Assessment and update the care plan within 10 business days from reviewing the "HIF." positive responses with the member.

Instructions	Screenshot
Step 1: Search for "HIF" in the Assessments module in CCA	Assessments 2) Divint Other Ser Fare - V V V C ST State State Ser Fare - V V V V ST ST State Completed Collinit Aluxaments HP S333223 63333023 63333023 Manual
	Charge Fage: 1: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3: 3:
Step 2: Select View History	Archived Assessments 🦗 Save Assessment (PDF) 🧭 View History



Step 3: Bring into focus the most recent HIF assessment (if you already addressed the most recent HIF assessment, then note this in the pre-call review contact form) and select View Report	HIF Assessment History Ver Program Materia Gradie Assessment Las	Scance OreAss Nerved X22023 Archived Assessments	START KASTOPOLIES COMPLETIES 323023 323023 323023 War Report of Deschafter of Deschafter of Deschafter War Assessment
Step 4: The HIF assessment will appear in a	HEALTHCARE	HIF Assessm	nent
separate window.	Member Information		
	Member Name	PI	lan
Reminder: The ECM LCM is to review and	Medicaid #:		ledicare #:
address any positive responses with the			
member. This should all be documented	HIF Details	2/22/2022	
in a contact form(s). If you note a change	Assessment Method	Assessment Method Telephonic	
in member's condition upon your review	If other, please describe:		
and discussion with the member, please	Name of person completing form /	Member	
complete a new Comprehensive	Relationship to member	Member	
Assessment and update the care plan	Do you need to see a doctor within the part 60 days?	Yes	
within 10 business days from reviewing the "HIF" positive responses with the member.	Do you take 3 or more prescription	No	
	Do you see a doctor regularly for a mental health condition such as depression, bipolar, or schizophrenia?	Yes	
	Have you been to the emergency room two or more times in the last 12 months?	Yes	
	Have you been admitted to the hospital in the last 12 months?	Yes	
	Have you needed help with personal care, such as bathing, getting dressed, or changing bandages in the last 6 months?	Yes	
	Are you using medical equipment or supplies, such as a hospital bed, wheelchair, walker, oxygen, or ostomy bags?	No	
	Do you have a condition that limits your activities or what you can do?	Yes	
	Are you pregnant?	No	



If yes, are you currently seeing a doctor for this pregnancy?	
Do you see a doctor regularly for a chronic medical condition?	Yes
Medical Conditions	
Asthma	Yes
Cancer	No
Cystic Fibrosis	No
Diabetes	No
Heart Problems	No
Hepatitis	No
High Blood Pressure	Yes
HIV or AIDS	No
Kidney Disease	No
Seizures	No
Sickle Cell Anemia	No
Tuberculosis	No
Other	Saw doctor 2 years ago but has not since moving and becoming homeless Chronic Depression, PTSD, Anxiety, OSA, Nightmare disorder

Another requirement is reviewing the **HEDIS/Gaps** in Care in CCA. These HEDIS/Gaps in Care may include immunizations, cancer screenings, flu shots, etc. The ECM LCM is required to review these alerts as part of the pre-call review activity. If the member has a HEDIS/ Gaps in Care alert, the ECM LCM will need to educate the member on the importance of preventative care, discuss details of missing HEDIS/ Gaps in Care measure, and assist member with care coordination to help remove potential barriers. ECM Providers are also receiving a HEDIS/ Gaps in Care Report via the Sftp Site every 1st of the month. The report, CCA alerts, and Care Gaps section in the Member Dashboard should all align, and the ECM LCM can choose which method to review these HEDIS/Gaps in Care.

Follow steps below to view the HEDIS/ Gaps in Care in CCA:

Instructions	Screenshot				
The ECM LCM can check for any HEDIS/ Gaps in Care alerts by going into: Option 1: The Member Alerts. Click on the red triangle (left-hand corner next to the member's name).	Member Alerts: Member Alerts: Member Alerts Member referral to Level II Utilization ED via Direct Referral Member referral to Level II Utilization ED via Direct Referral Member referral to Level II Utilization ED via Direct Referral Member referral to Level II Utilization ED via Direct Referral Member referral to Level II Utilization ED via Direct Referral				
Or Option 2: The Member Dashboard – CARE GAPS tab:	Member Dashboard – CARE GAPS tab: CARE GAPS 1 of 1 Measure Description Due date Priority Term Date Up to date immunications protect your child from many Me-threatening deeases 12/31/2023 Usgent 12/31/2078				
NOTE: The ECM LCM is required to follow up with the member on the outcome of the HEDIS/Gap by the due date indicated					



(See screen shots above). Refer to the Contact Form Scenarios section for documenting this review.			
To close the alert, select the ' X ' to the far right of the alert. NOTE : If a claim is received showing evidence that the HEDIS/Gap in Care was completed before you are able to discuss it with the member, the HEDIS/Gap in Care will automatically close.	Member Alerts: Member Alerts Member Alerts Add and tool Member referred to Level I via HRA Childhood Immunization Combination 10 (DTap, IPV, MMR, Hill, HepB, V2V, PCV, HepA, RV, Influenza) Priority: J. Due by: 30x4/xx4/x Member referral to Level II Utilization ED via Direct Referral	CM(47)	Scratch Pad (0) Cou Core Veer Active Veer AD X



ECM LCM Credentials and Confirmation of their Expertise and Skills

The ECM LCM must document their credentials and confirmation of their expertise and skills to serve the individual member in a culturally relevant, linguistically appropriate, and personcentered manner post-enrollment via a contact form in CCA within <u>five business days</u> from assigning an ECM LCM to the member. If there's a change in the ECM LCM assignment, the new ECM LCM must do the same exercise within <u>five business days</u> from the member assignment. If you have not completed this for any of your active enrolled members, please enter this in CCA as soon as possible, this includes HHP and WPC transition members.



Members Aging Out

Youth members approaching age 21 need to be assessed against the Adult Populations of Focus criteria. Molina's ECM Team will send reminders to our ECM Providers once this time approaches. The ECM LCM must discuss the Adult Populations of Focus criteria with the member, document the discussion in a contact form in CCA, note the Adult Population(s) of Focus criteria the member qualifies, and inform Molina's ECM Team. Molina's ECM Team will note the new Adult Populations of Focus in their system. If a youth member does not meet an Adult Populations of Focus criteria, the ECM Provider should apply the graduation criteria to determine when the member is ready to be disenrolled from ECM.



Physician Certification Statements

Per <u>APL 22-008</u>, Health Plans are required to obtain a Physician Certification Statements (PCS) form (*found on Molina's public website under Transportation*:

molinahealthcare.com/providers/ca/medicaid/forms/fuf.aspx demonstrating members need for Non-Emergent Medical Transportation (NEMT). ECM LCM is to reach out to the member's Provider/Facility and request that they complete the authorization request form for NEMT Services. We ask that the ECM LCM make up to three (3) attempts to contact the provider/facility. Both providers must complete the PCS if the member has multiple standing orders. The Provider needs to complete the PCS form and submit the completed form to American Logistics (AL) via fax at (877) 282-8441 or by email at MolinaFax@AmericanLogistics.com.

The ECM LCM will create a contact form in CCA with the subject line "NEMT PCS outreach" and document the outcome of the contact. The ECM LCM needs to elaborate on any other member findings/discussions held with the provider, as applicable (e.g., "Contacted <Provider/Facility>, educated on PCS form for NEMT mode of transportation for the members standing order. The provider reported understanding and agreed to complete and submit the PCS form to AL. Provided the members' Provider with the PCS form"). New guidance: A PCS Form is also needed for ambulatory door-to-door service transportation; refer to the form for more information.

Molina's ECM Team might also come across some members with outstanding PCS Forms and will contact our ECM Providers for support on this matter and request updates.

For Non-Medical Transportation (NMT), a PCS form is not needed. The ECM LCM should indicate in the request to American Logistics when setting up the appointment that it's non-medical.

